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purchasing@indianriver.gov   

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 6 

Issue Date:  July 1, 2024 

Project Name:  Indian River County Fire Station 7 (IRC-1911) 

Bid Number: 2024041 

Bid Opening Date: July 10, 2024  
      

This addendum is being released to answer questions received to date. The information and documents 
contained in this addendum are hereby incorporated in the invitation to bid. This addendum must be 
acknowledged where indicated on the bid form, or the bid may be declared non-responsive.  
 
Questions and Answers 

1. Can you please provide us with the Itemized Bid Schedule in Excel Format? 
 See attached IBS in excel format 
  

2. Drawing E-0 shows symbols for Television systems, Sound System, Paging System. Intercom, Voice 
Data, Doorbell. On the electrical drawing E-3 it only shows the following plotted: 
Fire alarm 
Paging System Speakers 
Structured Cabling 
Doorbell 
It does show door control panel but also says to run conduit for future access control.  Is this by 
owner? 
CCTV in specs but nothing on drawings, no intercom shown, No sound system shown TV outlets 
shown, but not the actual A/V equipment (TVs and projectors). Push Buttons shown but no spec. 
What are you looking for there? 

 Access Control will be by owner, Contractor to provide conduit and back boxes 
 TV’s are pre-wired with RG-6 cable back to TBB. Paging system provided wired back to office next 

to FACP 
  

3. We did not see an irrigation drawing.  Please advise if there will there be one provided. 

 
The Irrigation plan will be by the contractors selected consultant, passed on the landscaping plan 
provided in the civil set. 

  

4. 
Can you please provide us with the EX1 Truck Turn Plan - Hydrant Flow Test, as it is missing in the 
plans. 

 See included plan – one set signed and the other unsigned to assist in quantity takeoffs.  
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5. Door marks 4A, 4B, 4C, 9, 12, 20A, 20B, 20C, 20D, 20E, 20F, 323, 33, 34, 38, and 39 are on door 

schedule and not on hardware schedule.  Please advise. 
 See attached Door hardware schedule 
  

6. DATA LOCATIONS - How many cables will be required per data drop? Is there a preferred 
manufacturer for the low voltage install? 

 Per Keynote #2 on sheet E-3, (1) CAT6 cable to each drop 
  

7. TV LOCATIONS - How many cables will be required per TV drop? Will they require RG-6 or CAT6 or 
both? 

 (1) RG-6 to each TV 
  

8. WIRELESS ACCESS POINTS - No WAP locations listed on drawings, are they needed? How many 
cables per wireless access point will be required? What category and color of cable will be required? 
Will the cable plug directly into the wireless access points or will a surface mount box with patch 
cords be needed? Will the wireless access points be provided by the customer and installed by the 
low voltage contractor? Will the wireless access points require a dedicated patch panel? 

 Wireless Access points will be provided and installed by owner at a later date 
  

9. DATA ROOM - What will be needed in the main data room? Please provide rack quantity and type of 
the following: rack mounted patch panels, horizontal and vertical wire manager counts. Will a wall 
mounted data cabinet be required outside of the main data room? If so, please provide the location 
and what will be needed inside. Will fiber cabling be required for this project? 

 With so few data lines, the IDF will only require a small 12U wall mounted rack 
  

10. CAMERAS - No cameras listed on drawings, are they needed? If so, please provide quantities and 
locations. Will cameras require a dedicated patch panel? 

 At this time, there are no cameras on for this project. 
  

11. ACCESS CONTROL - Who will be responsible for providing and installing the access control cabling 
and equipment? 

 Access control by owner, only provide conduit and black boxes 
  

12. Sheet A-11 states that vestibules 1, 2 and 3 are to receive the poured epoxy floor. Sheet I-1 states 
that vestibule 1 is to receive the troweled finish concrete with two coats of clear epoxy, and 
vestibules 2 and 3 are to receive concrete stain. Which is correct? 

 Vestibules 1,2, and 3 are to match the Apparatus Room flooring which is (2) coats of Clear epoxy 
over Epoxy paint with grit flecks.  

  
13. Interior Schedule XIV Concrete Floors (P) – Please clarify what the epoxy flooring system is for the 

apparatus bay. We are not understanding “trowel finish concrete with two coats of clear epoxy over 
epoxy paint with grit flecks added.” 

 The apparatus room is not a 2-part epoxy resin/hardener mix with curing reactive process 
 Epoxy paint is often latex paint with a small amount of epoxy which dries quickly. Armopoxy or 

equal is an epoxy paint available in gray gloss 2 part and available in clear coats. Vinyl color 
chips/flakes are then added. For color and texture to be selected by owner.  
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14. Schedule Shows '315' Number of Crape Myrtle. But We Found Only '31'. Please Verify 

 The Correct number for Cape Myrtle is 31. The 315 in the schedule is a misprint 
  

15. Schedule Shows '684' Number of Dwarf Schefflera. But We Found Only '640'. Please Verify 
 The correct number of Dwarf Schefflera is 684.  Plan view has been revised to match. 
  

16. Schedule Shows '36' Number of Pampas Grass. But We Found ‘46'. Please Verify 
 The correct number of Pampas Grass is 36.  Plan view has been revised to match. 
  

17. 
There is a conflict between the plans and specs. Spec section 07 20 0 calls for Icynene with an R-
value of 20. Meanwhile, the wall sections show an R-value of 30. Could this please be clarified? 

 Provide R-value R-30 for sprayed Poly Icynene Roof Insulation 
  

18. Can we use Rhino Linings TGOC.5 as a substitute for Icynene spray foam insulation? 

 
Brand substitutes will not be considered prior to award, per the contract documents (please see 
paragraph 6.05 of the General Conditions). 

  

19. 

Quantities on the Itemized bid schedule conflict with quantities on the plans. Which supersedes? 
Are we permitted to mark up the quantities to the correct amount?  
o Specific example is for Fencing. Quantity listed is 1618 LF, plans show 1380 LF. 
o I know versions of this question have been asked on the last 2 addendums but not clearly 
answered. 

 

If there are any discrepancies between the bid quantities to quantities shown on plans it should 
come through the Purchasing email as stated in the bid docs so it can be addressed, and all 
contractors can bid on the same quantities. Do not mark up the bid form, per the note at the 
bottom of the Itemized Bid Schedule, “IF THERE IS A DISCREPANCY BETWEEN THE PLANS 
(SUMMARY OF PAY ITEMS) AND THE ITEMIZED BID SCHEDULE, THE BID SCHEDULE WILL BE 
UTILIZED FOR BIDDING PURPOSES.”  
Regarding the fencing discrepancy, the correct quantity is 1,294 LF.  

  
 
Attachments 
Truck Turn Plan – Unsigned 
Truck Turn Plan – Signed 
Landscape Plan 
 
Uploaded Separately 
Master Itemized Bid Schedule – Excel Format 
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LEGEND MASTER LANDSCAPE MATERIAL SCHEDULE

CANOPY TREES

SYM QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE HGT OTHER NATIVE DROUGHT
TOLEREANCE MISCELLANEOUS

QV 5 Quercus virginiana SOUTHERN LIVE
OAK 2.5" CAL 12'-0" 6'CT, SP YES HIGH 45 GAL

QL 22 Quercus laurifolia LAUREL OAK 2.5" CAL 12'-0" SP YES MODERATE 45 GAL

PALMS

SS 57 Sabal palmetto CABBAGE PALM 10'-18'
CT SLK,HC,SP YES HIGH PLANT IN GROUPING OF 3 TO

EQUAL 1 CANOPY

UNDERSTORY TREES

QG 13 Quercus geminata SAND/SCRUB LIVE
OAK 2.0" CAL 6'-0" 3' CT,F,SP YES HIGH 45 GAL

IC 6 Illex cassine HOLLY DAHOON 2.0" CAL 6'-0" STD, 4' CT, SP YES MODERATE 45 GAL

IA 8 Illex x attenuata "EAST PALATKA"
HOLLY 2.0" CAL 6'-0" YES HIGH

LJ 14 Ligustrum japonicum JAPANESE PRIVET 2.0" CAL 6'-0" NO MODERATE

CM 31 Lagerstroemia CRAPE MYRTLE 2.0" CAL 6'-0" NO HIGH

HEDGE/SHRUBS

SA 684 Schefflera arboricola DWARF
SCHEFFLERA 3'-0" NO HIGH

AC 142 Adoxaceae WALTER'S
VIBURNUM 3'-0" YES HIGH

CS 36 Cortaderia selloana PAMPAS GRASS 2'-0" YES HIGH

GROUNDCOVER

MULCH TBD 'FLORIMULCH' AS REQUIRED IN
BEDS - - Shredded, Grade B - -                MIN. 3" COVER

SOD TBD Stenotaphrum secundatum Floritam Sod - - 100% Insect/Diease Free - -
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